Former Court House



B4784 Court House

Location

115 Bay Street, (Cnr Graham Street), PORT MELBOURNE VIC 3207 - Property No B4784

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1318

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 19, 2005

The Port Melbourne Court House is architecturally significant as a small, early Court House (1860) built to Public Works design. It features the standard layout of a main courtroom flanked by two offices and an arched entrance way. Despite unsympatheitic additions, the original design, with its unusual and striking tri-coloured brickwork and slate covered roof, is still apparent.

The Court House, which shares a number of architectural motifs with the former Post Office(B4788) is an important visual element in the Bay Street streetscape and adds to the historic character and visual cohesion of the area.

Classified: 01/10/1980

Classification excludes porch and other later additions. See also B4775 (Former Police Station & Lock-up)

Other Names Anglican Church,

Hermes Number 66382

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/